



May 1, 2015

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

**LETTER OF ATTESTATION REGARDING THE
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION OF FCC ID: C3K1657**

To whom it may concern,

Per FCC KDB 848637, the client software and associated drivers will not initiate any transmission on DFS frequencies without initiation by a master. This includes restriction on transmissions for beacons and support for ad-hoc peer-to-peer modes. The device complies with the requirements for software configuration control as discussed in KDB594280. Additionally for the 2.4GHz ISM band, Channels 12 and 13 are inoperable.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Stephen Stegner", written over a horizontal line.

Stephen M. Stegner

**Compliance Engineer
Microsoft Corporation**